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Somera, Alisa (BOS)

From: Martinsen, Janet <Janet.Martinsen@sfmta.com>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 3:36 PM
Subject: FW: Response Required: 171018 Street Name Change ("Odd Fellows Way")

Hi Alisa 
 
MTA does not have any concerns with the resolution. 
 
Happy Thanksgiving 
 
Janet 
 
 
____________________________ 
Janet L. Martinsen 
Local Government Affairs Liaison, Government Affairs Division 
San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th Floor 
San Francisco, CA  94103 
janet.martinsen@sfmta.com 
Phone: 415.701.4693 
www.sfmta.com 

  
 

Find us on: Facebook Twitter YouTube 
 

From: Olea, Ricardo  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 3:27 PM 
To: Martinsen, Janet <Janet.Martinsen@sfmta.com> 
Cc: Laffey, Noel <Noel.Laffey@sfmta.com> 
Subject: RE: Response Required: 171018 Street Name Change ("Odd Fellows Way") 
 
Fine.  It’s a traditional street name change, 600 block won’t be named Stevenson anymore.  I think it is only one street 
name sign changing.  Ricardo 
 

RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors, in accordance with Transportation Code, 
2 Section 2.2, directs the Municipal Transportation Agency to prepare street signs indicating 
3 both the new and the former names of the street, with the new name "Old Fellows Way" in 
4 large letters, and the old name "Stevenson St." in smaller letters above or beneath the new 
5 name; and, be it 
6 FURTHER RESOLVED, That both of the street names shall remain posted on street 
7 signs for five years, and then the street signs shall be replaced with signs indicating only the 
8 new street name, "Old Fellows Way"; and, be it 


